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Standing on shoulders

A Naturadl
History of
Ladybird

Beetles

Michael Majerus
Edited by Helen Roy and Peter Brown

A fascinating and most thorough treatise on the biology, folklore and scientific research of the
world’s Ladybirds. A wonderful legacy to the work of Mike Majerus.

Richard Lewington (Wildlife Artist)




The joy of recording well-loved species
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...collaborative

Martha’s Map Bill's Graph Imogen’s Art
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Contributing records UK Ladybird Survey

iRecord Website Smartphone app
P . :33

. a3 Recording
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Spreadsheets E-mails

e _ : " From: John Powell
Sent: 26 October 2016 13:14
To: ladybird-survey
; : Subject: Sighting
‘@ : St. Annes on Sea, FY8. 1 adultin
my garden on 29 June 2014.
Sitting on the leaf of a potted
> , plant as shown on the picture
‘ attached. Kindest regards, John
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Ten things we learned this week
Find out on ow website
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Bluebells and butterflies trumpet warm spring sl
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> Last on
Thu 14 Feb
2013
21:00

BBC Radio 4

See all previous episodes from
Saving Species
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Rarities and Recordings
Series 3 Episode 24 of 24

In this week's programme species conservation stories reveal the importance of recording both the rarity and
the commonplace. The Slender-billed curlew is on the edge of extinction, no official confirmed records of its
existence have occurred since 2001 although there have been sightings of it in 2010 but photographic
evidence was not taken. Horatio Clare, a writer and journalist, is on a quest, to follow the route of the bird's

migration route from its Siberian breeding grounds to the area around the Mediterranean Basin, to hopefully
find evidence that it still exists.

Kelvin Boot finds out about the threat facing many species of moths in the southern part of the UK, the
recent "State of Britain's Larger Moths Report 2013" with data accumulated over the last 40 years has
shown that there has been a 28% decline overall in abundance of larger moth species and in some areas
like southern England, the figure is as high as 40%.



Promotion of UK Ladybird Survey
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Science & Environment

We're being invaded - by ladybirds

(D 31 October 2016 | Science & Environment -;: Share
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Spot the difference: one ladybird ==
is at risk, the other is a cannibal :
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UK ladybird  giiiline 7 breathing

survey places

‘ your B+, place 2« sighting s which S your survey
; details & seen ¥ detalls ¥ species ' photos submitted

Which species? How many?

Narrow down your choice by selecting options in the Interactive Key. To set the number seen, click
+/- buttons. For more details about any ladybird, point at its picture.

5

Interactive Key  Show all

Select options that match:
N Main colour . omm ©
. ;
{wing case) .? ‘ .
Spot colour -

Length ® uptos5mm @
over smm

10-spot ladybird 24-spot ladybird
f. decermnpuncata

Leg colour .. ° 2 o ° ] o

Number of QO Upto 1D
spots Q© 11 or more
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Atlas, field guides and resources

~ ladybirds
(Coccinellidae)
of Britain and ireland
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Provide feedback

@ Home Q Notifications 9 Messages i=4 Search Twitter Q ‘

Tweets Following Followers Likes Moments . .
13.4K 50 5317 300 1 (" Edit profile )

Tweets Tweets & replies Media Your Tweet activity
Helen Roy
@UKLadybirds T You Ref\'-’ﬁé"e; Your Tweets earned 2,992 impressions
Jockyfox @Jockyfox - Aug 26
UK Ladybird Survey recording all species kyt @lockyf e M oyes the fast aveel
of ladybird (Coleoptera: Coccinellidae)
© uK

& ladybird-survey.org
Joined April 2011

Aug 24 Aug 30
View your top Tweets
[~ 948 Photos and videos
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Welcome back Helen.

Recent sightings
The following list of records includes verified records and those awaiting

verification of species groups you are interestad in which have besn recently
3dded in your area.

Athous {Orthathous) bicsiory” Dxford SPS205 23082012 oy’

Anthrenus (Nathrenus)

|verbasci | Varied Carpet 4" Oxord SP3208 23/06/2002 5T

Seatis Richard

|Harmonia axyridis formsa pannoc

|suctines | Harl=quin V""“*‘ SUS1703928 16/01/2013 Roy, David

St Giffora

Harmonia axyridis |

Hodequin Ladybird v SUS1708928 02/12/2012 Roy, Helen
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Review and adapt
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Analyse, interpret and publish

(Coccinellidae)
of Britain andireiand

The ladybird {Cocctnellidse) family comprises 5 divense
proup of beetles: There mre 47 species of Coccinellidee
resident in Beitain and Ireland. Some species are brightly
coloured and these are colloquially termed “iadybirds™.
Others are small and inconspicuous, althoush these, on
close inspection, are just as attmctive a5 their chassmatic
counterparts. In this atlas, we describe the distribution of
ladybirds in Britsin and Irelead (Including the Channel
Islands), wsing data collated through the Biological
Records Centre Coccinellidase Recording Scheme
(including the UK Ladybird Survey) since 1964,

Ladybirds are charismatic beetles with fascinating life
historizs. Their Interactions with naturs!l enemies,
particularly parasites, are intriguing snd we hope that this
atlas will encoursoe further recording of ladybinds ind ako
the natuml enemies associated with them. This publication
is 2 celebration of the work of Mike Majerus and the many
ladyhird recorders he inspired; tens of thousands of people
have contributed their records to the UK Ladybird Survey.
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* .this atlas offess so much more than distribution maps.
Using photographs and text it heips with the
identification of sl ladybind species, from the largest to
the smallest, and in sl their stapes: egy, larva, pups and
adult. There i informstion on Infc histories, behaviour;
host plants and pr il of the enemies of
ladybmh, uapeu.d.\ their paré ~\nd it comes at 3
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Records over time
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18 870 recorders
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Many publications

Biol Invasions
DOI 10.1007/510530-013-0628-3

ORIGINAL PAPER

Ecological correlates of local extinction and colonisation
in the British ladybird beetles (Coleoptera: Coccinellidae)

Richard F. Comont + Helen E. Roy -
Richard Harrington + Christopher R. Shortall -
Bethan V. Purse

Journal of Biogeography (J. Biogeogr.) (2014)

PPl Landscape and climate determine
il patterns of spread for all colour morphs
of the alien ladybird Harmonia axyridis

25 " Y Bethan V. Purse'*, Richard Comont’, Adam Butler?, Peter M. J. Brown®,
J,/ WS Clare Kessel’ and Helen E. Roy'
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Characteristics and Drivers of High-Altitude Ladybird Finde

Flight: Insights from Vertical-Looking Entomological
Radar

Daniel L. Jeffries', Jason Chapman™’, Helen E. Roy", Stuart Humphries', Richard Harrington®,
Peter M, J. Brown”, Lori-). Lawson Handley'*
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Ten years of invasion in Britain

Table 1. Predictions following the amival of Harmania axyridiy in Britain (Majerus esal, 2006) alongside a summary of recent evilence, supporting references, and overall conclusions, hased on
current understanding, with respect to the importance of factors in determining success of invasion by this species,

Predictom

Evadence

Paryeo pac masare of 1, axyridis will contribese to rapad
srad

Climan adapsability of . axwridis will give # o
compet i ve advantage over same of the more
nmiche-spocific mtive hdvbands

Marmime clmate of Britum will allow Jf. axyridis o
brecd Swon ghost ®he sam mer, with oo reguincmest
for 4 summer doemay

Menceypic phissiary will alkow H, avyridicto
successfully and regulirly estend #s breading scasm
to September, Ovtober and cven mto Novenbor

H, axyridi s will spread acwoss the eotire etih
mainkind by 2008

Spwead and 1oceease of I, axyridis in Britam may
tharefore prove to be bemeficial & crop sy steas by
resarnng aphid ssmbess below ccomamaally
damag g levels and wo redace the wee of chemical
pesticades

Floarmo i e xyrioic s Bely oo havea aegative effect on
other aphiadophiages m theoe ways: esome
compestion, inra-gwild predaxa, and maspaitic
competition

Efficient demical defonce and relitively higge sine
wom K provide 1, v vridi s with a sign iflcam
reprochactive advastage over many native lraish
Ppeckes

H. axyrsdis will became a oaance 0 hamans

Therange of host plant associtions and widespread dsedwtiom of /. avrsdic n Brsuin
mflact the curytopic masere of this species, akboagh conifesse s wood linds may negatively
alfoct the spread of . axyradis

Habitat hreadth bs an important factor oo ntributing to the invasion suceess of H. axrie,

Chmase condinon have aof boen o barrier o the colomismon and speead of H, axyridis o
sostharn Britan, bat are speculated to have limsed 185 abundance in sorthern Fag lund and
m Scothnd

There are chear discrepandes between the alserved and predicted (dimate modd )
distribathons of 1, axyridée, and it is apparent that climate s an important factor in
determining the spread of thix spedes but slangside otherinteracting hiotic and
aliotic lacton,

Contimnl breeding of $as species 15 apparost and at keast to gemeradons of /. avyrdis have
boen obeervad cach year since amval

Mubtived thol s contritmtes %o the rapid rate of population growth of H, axreidé each
vearand, consequently, to spread

Phencey pic plagacry displaved by /. avirdds enables bocal adaptation at tempoeal and spatal
scales;m n ) mehmiation may have accclorased the spread of f. axyridis.

Furter work is required to eduddate the impo rtance of phanot ypic plasticity in the
Invashon success of M, axyridiy.

The first record of M. axyridis 1n Sothnd was in 2007, However, éere are reddtively few
ecords 10 Sootbund and 165 divie basion and breeding ®ere are maed,

High dispersal ability of this species has chearly heen demons trated in mest of England
and Wales.

Recent mescarch highlights the inmpostance of 1. axyridic as an aphad predator ia coop systems
mthe UK.

Further wark is required to explore the ecos ystem-level impaat of 1, axyridis on pest
insects and particulardy the ecosystem service provided by this alken predator,

There i considerabde ovidence of inara-gaild prechnon foan biboratory and fiekd oluervatons,

Obrservations from the UK Ladybind : : LLaLLXON) Welh &
presence of M, axyridis and declin

Fuarther work & rogured on compets
MESOCORTIS Sagpests Bl high aph

There ks comsideraltile evidence of 1
diecs on ecosystem functbon re

A few sadies mdicate he snportanc
RCTIRs,

The importance of chemical dden
advantage of M, axyridis overna

There have been many reporn of H,
dwellings, and @ some cases pecy

There s sonmw evidence of negative

Ecological Entomology (2015), 40, 336-348
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Refemnces Comchason

Brown ezl Q008 2011a) +
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20110) and Roy o/ el (200 12y

Wells (2011) ?
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DOI: 10.1111/een. 12203

Ten years of invasion: Harmonia axyridis (Pallas)
(Coleoptera: Coccinellidae) in Britain

HELEN E. ROY!'and PETER M. J. BROW N2 Centre for Ecology & Hydrology.

Oxfordshire, UK. and *Animal and Environment Research Group, Life Sciences Department. Anglia Ruskin University. Cambridge.

UK.



Going global.

Diversity and Distributions, (Diversity Distrib.) (2016) 22, 982-994

L d Rapid spread of Harmonia axyridis in
pbannill Chile and its effects on local coccinellid
biodiversity

Audrey A. Grez'”, Tania Zaviezo®, Helen E. Royj , Peter M. J. Brown® and
Gustavo Bizama®

Insect Conservation and Diversity

Insect Conservation and Diversity (2016) 9, 202=209 doi: 10.1111ficad.12158

Long-term changes in communities of native
coccinellids: population fluctuations and the effect of
competition from an invasive non-native species

ALOIS HONEK.' ZDENKA MARTINKOVA ANTHONY F.G. DIXON.?
HELEN E. ROY and STANO PE KAR4 'c rop Research Institute, Prague, Czech Republic,
*Department of Biodiversity Research, Global Change Research Centre AS CR. Brno. Czech Republic, *NERC Centre for
Ecology & Hydrology. Wallingford, UK and *Department of Botany and Zoology. Faculty of Sciences, Masaryk
University, Brno, Czech Republic
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The harleguin ladybird, Harmonia axyridis: global
perspectives on invasion history and ecology
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Lessons learnt beyond the ladybirds...

How to choose
citizen science
approaches

Choosing and
Using Citizen
Science

ALSTAACH COUNCIL

Centre for
(€ Ecology & Hydrology

Evaluating cost-
How to run citizen benefits of citizen
science well science

szen Sciente |
& Enwronmen?al
e Momtormg
Guide to SRS Evaluating

Citizen Science e Opporturities,

Costs and Benefits
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Challenges




13 565 = unverified ladybirds records

mma Seward



48 726 (26%) = verified harlequin records
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New discoveries on your doorstep...

Scymnus interruptus

First county record for Oxfordshire
(May 2013)




Improving data flow

One UK Ladybird Survey week:

31st October 2016 —
7 November 2016

907 records received within iRecord
(738 = Harmonia axyridis)

457 records verified

Last update to the NBN Gateway:

14 July 2016
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Data licensing, access and exchange...

ABOUT US RECORD, SHARE & EXPLORE DATA TOOLS, RESOURCES AND PUBLICATIONS NEWS AND EVENTS BLOGS JOIN OR DONATE

What changes have been made?

How do | assign a data license?
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Aim to have fully open access = Creative Commons Zero
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...charismatic beetles...
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...unravelling ecology together...
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 Many opportunities
 Fun and collaborative way of engaging many people
 Large-scale, long-term dataset (quality assured!)
« Improving understanding of ladybirds but also invasion biology, citizen

science...

 Few challenges
 Never quite enough time for ladybirds...
 Need to ensure rapid feedback and verification
« Data flow always the greatest challenge
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